
2ND BATCH CONTACT DETAILS OF FREEDOM OF INFORMATION (FOI) DESK OFFICERS IN 

PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS IN NIGERIA 

S/
N 

Names of 
Public  
Institutions 

Address of 
Public 
Institutions 

Names of  
FOI Desk 
Officer 

Designatio
n 

Mobile No 
Official 
&Private 

Public Institutions 
FOI 
Email Address 

Public Institutions  
Web Address/FOI 
Portal 

1 National 
Water 
Resources 
Institute 

P.M.B 
2309,Mando 
Road, Kaduna 
State. 

Suleiman 
Mohamme
d 
Babakolo 

Assistant 
Director 

08037863727 sbkolo@yahoo.com www.nwri.gov.ng 

2 National 
Gallery of 
Art 

Federal  
Secretariat, 
Plot 04,Phase 
II,Block E, 
Floor 
8&9,Shehu 
Shagari way, 
Abuja. 

Mr Oji 
Onoko 

Assistant 
Director 

   

3 Federal  
Polytechnic
Oko. 

Anambra 
State 

MrEmeka 
Augustine 
Ituma 

 080354957
38 

foideskofficer@fede
ralpolyoko.edu.ng 
itumaemeka@yaho
o.com 

 

4 Optometrist
s 
&Dispensin
g Opticians 

Federal 
Secretariat 
Complex 
Phase 

Barr.Nwaj
uakuObian
uju 

    



Board of 
Nigeria 

1,Abuja 

5 Revenue 
Mobilizatio
n Allocation 
and Fiscal 
Commission 

P.M.B 
054,Plot 210, 
Tafawa 
Balewa way, 
Central 
Business 
District,Abuja 

MrBukarAl
hajiGajibo 

Assistant 
Director 

080653457
47 

Bukarv2007@yahoo
.com 

 

6 Federal 
Medical 
Centre 
Markurdi 

No 1, 
Hospital 
Road,Markur
di, Benue 
State. 

Admin 
Departme
nt. 

Deputy 
Director 

070382332
70 

Fmcmkd@yahoo.co
m 

www.fmcmkd.ng.go
v 

7 National 
Mathematic
al 
Centre,Abuj
a. 

Kaduna-
Lokoja Road 
Sheda-
Kwali,Abuja 

Barrister 
Ezenwanyi
Azubuike 
Armstrong
(Mrs) 

Senior 
Executive 
Officer 

080691667
66 

register@nmc.edu.
nginfo@nmc.edu.ng 
ezearms@gmail.co
m 

www.nmc.edu.ng 

8 Federal 
Character 
Commission 

P.M.B 
5008Wuse,Ab
uja No  3, 
Maputo 
Street,Wuse 
Zone 3. 

Dr.(Mrs) 
Rita Onyali 

Assistant 
Director 

080331768
61 

ebeleonyali@yahoo
.com 

www.fccnigeria.org 

9 Federal 
Polytechnic, 

P.M.B 55, 
Bida, Niger 

     

mailto:register@nmc.edu.ng
mailto:register@nmc.edu.ng
mailto:info@nmc.edu.ng


Bida State 

10 University 
of 
Maiduguri 

P.M.B 1069, 
Maiduguri  

Barr.Ndari
Mamadu 

Deputy 
Registrar 
(Legal) 

   

11 AkanuIbiam 
Federal 
polytechnic 
unwanaEbo
nyi State 

P.M.B 
1007,Afikpo 

Eboh 
Emmanuel 
.C 

Deputy 
Director 

081319070
01 

foi@akanuibiampol
y.edu.ng 

www.akanuibiampol
y.edu.ng 

12 Federal 
Ministry of 
Transportati
on 

BukarDipchar
ima 
House,CBD,A
buja 

Sulola 
Olatubosu
n Johnson 

Assistant 
Director 
(SERVICO
M) 

080596599
41 
070261016
70 

 www.transportation
.gov.ng 

13 National 
Human 
Rights 
Commission 

No 
19,AguiyiIron
siStreet,Mait
ama Abuja. 

Bar.Dahiru
Sajo 
Bobbo 

Deputy 
Director 
Legal 

070682501
22 

bobbodanejo@yah
oo.com 

www.nhrc.gov.ng 

14 National 
Inland 
Waterways 
AuthorityKo
gi State. 

P.M.B 1004, 
Lokoja Kogi 
State. 

Shuaib 
Alhyatt 
Balance 

Principal  
Manager(L
egal 
Services) 

080325030
04 

  

15 Federal 
Governmen
t Daura 

Mamman 
Daura Street 

Abdul 
AzeezYusu
f 

Assistant 
Director 

080650297
59 
080775452
14 

Fgcdaura2000@gma
il.com 

Fgcdaura.com 



16 Federal 
Governmen
t Girls’ 
College 
Bida, Niger 
State. 

F.G.G.C  
P.M.B 
67,Bida Niger 
State. 

Umeh  
Raphael C. 

Senior 
Education 
Officer 

070605037
06 

Fggc-
bida@yahoo.com 

 

17 Bureau of 
Public 
Service 
Reforms 

Federal 
Secretariat 
Complex,New 
Extension, 
Plot 04 Phase 
II Block D,3rd 
Floor, Shehu 
Shagari way 
Abuja. 

Mrs Phil O. 
Oshodin 

Deputy 
Director 

  www.bpsr.gov.ng 

18 Federal 
Governmen
t 
College,Odo
gbolu 

P.M.B 2003 
Odogbolu,Og
un State. 

Mrs B.G 
Oladipo 
 
Mr A. 
Adeleye 

Deputy 
Director 
 
Assistant 
Director 

080357222
10 
 
080337770
84 

  

19 Nigerian 
Civil  
Aviation 
Authority(N
CAA) 

Aviation 
House,NMA,I
keja ,Lagos. 

Emmanuel  
Dubem 
Chukwum
a 

Legal 
Adviser 

070538909
42 

foiunit@ncaa.gov.n
g 

www.ncaa.gov.ng 

20 Federal 
Governmen

Opposite 
UnguwaUku 

Yusuf 
Ibrahim 

AD 080227580
33 

birchiyusuf@gmail.c
om 

Fgc.kano@yahoo.co
m 



t College 
Kano 

Zaria 
Road,Kano 

Birchi 

21 Federal 
Ministry of 
Education  

Federal 
Secretariat 
Phase II 

Mrs 
Anastasia 
Ogbonna 

Assistant 
Director 

080345346
65 

Press@education.g
ov.ng 

www.fme.gov.ng 

22 National 
Salaries,Inc
omes& 
Wages 
Commission 

Wing B,3rd 
Floor, Federal 
Secretariat 
Complex 

Mrs N.G 
Igbudu 

 Assistant 
Director 

080332482
76 

ngigbudu@gmail.co
m 

info@nsiwc.gov.ng 

23 Federal 
Ministry of 
Industry, 
Trade and 
Investment 

 Josephine  
Ademu 

Principal 
Informatio
n Officer 

080555622
7 

enechojojosephine
@gmail.com 

 

24 Nigeria 
Deposit 
Insurance 
Corporation 

Plot 447/448 
Constitution 
Avenue 
District, 
P.M.B 284, 
Garki, Abuja. 

Ramatu 
Abdullahi 

Assistant 
Director 

  www.ndic.gov.ng 

25 Nigerian 
Agricultural 
Insurance 
Corporation 

Plot 590, 
Zone AO, 
Central Area, 
P.O BOX 
3754, Abuja. 

Barr. Chike 
Chuks 
Okafor 

Deputy 
General 
Manager 
(Legal) 

081578942
56 (official) 
080370186
54 (private) 

Chike.okafor@naic.
gov.ng 

www.naic.gov.ng 

 


